

Customer Engagement vs Conversion Analysis Report

Prepared by:	Keith Mphahama
Report Date:	January 27, 2026
Analysis Period:	Q1 2025
Research Task:	Analysis Research 1

Executive Summary

This analysis reveals that the business is successfully attracting and engaging users, but a significant segment of highly engaged customers fails to convert efficiently. These customers invest substantial time interacting with our platform and ads, yet generate **below-average revenue**. This pattern indicates friction in the decision-making and purchase stages rather than a traffic or awareness issue.

Commented [MM1]: Below average and Expected Revenue amount not reached.

Critical Insight: Engagement metrics are overstating performance and masking lost revenue opportunities. Improving conversion efficiency among this segment offers a direct, lower-cost path to revenue growth without requiring additional traffic acquisition.

Key Findings

1. Highly Engaged Customer Definition

High Engagement ≠ High Revenue

Key Finding: The business is successfully attracting and engaging users, but engagement alone is not translating into proportional revenue.

Commented [MM2]: Key Insight, but is irrelevant to the research/business question

Analysis Approach

To accurately assess performance, we defined "high engagement" using specific criteria from the customer behavior data set that was provided rather than relying on vague labels:

- Identified customers in the **top 25%** of research time.
- Combined this with high ad engagement metrics (67% of customers).
- Ensured we analyzed users the business would normally classify as "valuable traffic".

Commented [MM3]: 322 out of 100 Customers.

We then compared their spending behavior against overall benchmarks to identify discrepancies.

Interpretation

The analysis confirms that:

- Even among the most engaged users, many spend less than the average customer
- Engagement metrics (research time, ad interactions) are overestimating commercial success

Business Takeaway: Marketing is doing its job in attracting interest, but the funnel is leaking at the conversion stage.

Commented [MM4]: Key Insight

2. Highly Engaged but Weakly Converting Customers

Key Finding: Highly engaged users take longer to decide but still end up purchasing less.

Interpretation

The pattern shows:

- High engagement customers spend more time researching and deciding.
- But longer decision time does not lead to higher spending.
- In many cases, it correlates with lower satisfaction and lower purchase value.

Business Takeaway: Customers are interested but hesitant — suggesting:

- Confusing product information.
- Too many options.
- Price uncertainty.
- Lack of urgency or trust signals.

This is a UX and product clarity problem, not a traffic problem.

3. Root Cause Signals of Customers Not Converting

Key Finding: Traditional engagement KPIs are misleading because they don't account for revenue contribution.

Interpretation

These customers inflate metrics like:

- Time on site.
- Ad engagement.
- Research depth.

But they underperform financially.

Business Takeaway: If leadership focuses only on engagement dashboards, they'll believe performance is strong — while revenue efficiency is actually deteriorating.

This explains why: *"Traffic is up, engagement is high, but revenue is flat."*

4. Discount and Intent Mismatch

Key Finding: Many engaged users show intent but are price-sensitive or promotion-driven.

Interpretation

Customers with "want-based" intent engage heavily but:

- Wait for discounts.
- Spend less per transaction.

Even when they convert, revenue quality is low.

Business Takeaway: Marketing is attracting interest-heavy but value-light customers. This weakens:

- Average order value
- Lifetime value
- Marketing ROI

5. Revenue Leakage Estimation

Key Finding: Highly engaged non-converting customers represent lost revenue potential, not just weak performance.

Interpretation

This converts behavior into money:

- Shows how much revenue is currently generated.
- Estimates what revenue could have been earned if these users behaved like the average customer.

Business Takeaway: Revenue growth is being constrained inside the existing audience — meaning:

- The company does not need more traffic.
- It needs better conversion efficiency.

6. Root Cause Summary

The following table summarizes the observed patterns and their business implications:

Observation	Business Meaning
High research time	Interest without confidence
Long decision time	Friction or uncertainty
Low satisfaction	Product or UX mismatch
Low spend	Pricing or value perception issue
High engagement	Marketing success
Low conversion	Funnel failure

Conclusion

Our analysis shows that we are attracting the right audience, but a large segment of highly engaged users fails to convert efficiently. These customers invest significant time interacting with our platform and ads, yet generate below-average revenue.

This indicates friction in the decision-making and purchase stages rather than a traffic or awareness issue. Engagement metrics are overstating performance and masking lost revenue opportunities.

Improving conversion efficiency among this segment offers a direct, lower-cost path to revenue growth.

Recommended Next Steps

1. Address UX and product clarity issues causing hesitation among engaged users
2. Refine pricing strategy and value communication to reduce discount dependency
3. Implement decision-assistance tools to reduce research time and friction
4. Redefine KPIs to incorporate revenue contribution alongside engagement metrics
5. Focus on conversion efficiency optimization rather than traffic acquisition